Docket No. 50-461

I11inois Power Company

ATTN: Mr. W. C. Gerstner
Executive Vice President

500 South 27th Street

Decatur, IL 62525

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your October 21, 1988 letter and attachments describing actions
taken in reference to potential tampering of non-safety related valves which
fnitially was reported to the NRC on August 12, 1988.

The September 7, 1988 memorandums, "Valve Tampering and Valve Line-up Repor.”
and “Valve Line-up Program" provide ' with your October 21, 1988 letter siow
that senior management has evaluated "lessons learned" from the incident and
has addressed identified concerns. The valve line-up program, when implemented,
should enable the status of non-safety related valves as well as safety related
valves to be known and recorded at al) times. Such information will be of
significant value 1f future valve misalignment or tampering incidents occur,
and should resolve our concern that your investigation of this incident could
not rule out tampering as a cause for the valve discrepancies.

We have concluded that your investigation, analysis, and corrective actions
were thorough and appropriate to address the fssue. Thank you for your
assistance in this matter and we have no further questions at this time.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY ¢, €. NORELIUS

Charles E. Norelius, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

See Attached Distribution
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I1inois Power Company

Distribution

D. P, Hall, Vice President

R. D. freeman, Manager,
Nuclear Station
Engineering Department

DCD/oC8 (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII

Richard Hubbard

J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

H. 5. Taylor, Quality Assurance
Division, Sargent & Lundy
Engineers

David Rosenblatt, Covernor's
Office of Consumer Services

Sheldon Zabel, Esquire,
Schiff, Hardin, & Waite

L. Larson, Projec*t Manager,
Generai Electric Company

Chairman of DeWitt County

I11inois Department of
Nuclear Safety

D. Schopfer, Project Manager,
Sargent & Lundy Engineers
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